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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance:    04/12/2023      Solicitation No.     2650000406 

 Requisition No.    2650013091     Amendment No.   1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:              CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour 
and date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 

solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and 
bid opening date in the subject line of the email. 

 
 ISSUED FROM:  
 Rebecca Thompson  405-521-2682  rebecca.thompson@sde.ok.gov 
Contracting Officer  Phone Number  E-Mail Address 

  
RETURN TO: SDEPurchasingBID@sde.ok.gov 
  
Description of Amendment:  Questions and Answers 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
 
1. Should Appendix A be included as the response to Section Six?  If not, where?  

Answer:  Yes, Appendix A is meant to be a template for providing the Section Six response. 
 

2. On Page 1 of Attachment A; Solicitation Expectations 1. General Purpose it states:  
“1.5. Programs that are already on the approved state list do not need to reapply.” 

 
Is it accurate to state that programs already listed on this document will continue to be approved and 
do not need to be resubmitted for consideration? 
 
Answer:  Yes, that is accurate.  The list may be found at the link below. 
https://sde.ok.gov/rsa-coordinators-distict-administrators-reading-sufficiency 
 
What if we are able to add another delivery method not previously available for a program, for example 
now offering an asynchronous delivery option? Do we need to submit an RFI Bid to have that delivery 
method added, or is there another way we can communicate that to have our entry updated? 
 
Answer:  If a previously approved program has had an update such as the one described, and email can 
be sent to Melissa Ahlgrim at melissa.ahlgrim@sde.ok.gov describing the change so the table on the 
OSDE website can be updated. 
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b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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